From: Richard Blacquiere [jblacqui@nb.sympatico.ca]

Sent: 02 January 2015 12:15

To: Richard Blacquiere

Subject: 2014 Saint John Christmas Bird Count - a long-winded wrap-up
Attachments: SJ - CBC species list 9 years.xls; Certification .txt; Certification .txt

Hello all Christmas Bird Counters,

The latest edition of the Saint John Christmas Bird Count took place on 27 Dec
2014, a day that will go down in history as clear, calm and unusually mild. (I
think I predicted that over a year ago.) No snow on the ground, or ice in the
rivers or streams.

We had 60 participants on the count this year. There were 35 people in the
field, plus 8 more who observed both in the field and at their feeders.
Another 17 people watched feeders and sent in reports. (One feeder had two
observers.) That makes 24 feeders in all.

Despite the good weather, the species total of 65 this year was a little below
the average of previous 8 years, 67.4 species. Number of individuals, 11680,
was also below the 8 year average of 13644.25.

Below the signature line, I've written up a brief summary of my impressions of
results this year, and how they compare to previous years. At the very bottom
of this e-mail is a list of species with their count totals. I added this list

in the body of the e-mail because I understand some e-mail recipients can't
open attachments. I don't know if format will follow to its final destination.

It looks perfect on my computer.

As an attachment, there is a spreadsheet covering the totals for the last 9
years, the years for which I've been compiler and have the data at hand.
Interesting to compare what we found year to year.

Next year Christmas day falls on a Friday. I expect not many would want to
head out on a Christmas Bird Count on Saturday, 26 Dec, the day following
Christmas day. So, I'm proposing that next year, the Saint John Christmas Bird
count be scheduled for Sunday, 27 Dec, 2015. Any comments on that, of other
suggestions would be welcome.

Thanks to everyone who participated.

Richard

ps - it's not too late to send in any Count Period additions. I know some

people are saving them till the end of count period (Jan 5). I can make

adjustments if something new needs to be added or changed.
pps - please excuse any mistakes. [ know there will be a few missed in
proofreading. These I usually catch almost immediately after clicking 'SEND'.

Some general impressions of the Count follows....

Ducks and other water birds:



Most of the expected waterfowl this year, but generally lower numbers.

Unusual by its absence was Hooded Merganser. Fewer Common and Red-breasted
Mergansers this year, too. No Barrow's Goldeneye, and Common Goldeneye numbers
were reduced. Lots of Bufflehead. No Scoters. The lower numbers of Black Ducks
and Mallards this year probably reflects the amount of open water still

available throughout the region; they haven't been forced to the coast by

frozen ponds and lagoons. We usually get some rare-in-winter ducks on the

count; this year the award goes to American Wigeon, a species not recorded

since 2006.

Grouse:
Just 7 Ruffed Grouse this year. About average. No Spruce Grouse.

Hawks and Owls:

An early morning Snowy Owl at the container terminal on the west side was the
only owl. The number of late-leaving or over-wintering Turkey Vultures
continues to climb; 11 this year. The 26 Bald Eagles this year was about half

of the 53 counted last year. (The ice storm last year may have concentrated

the Eagles at the landfill with an amazing 45 there alone). No Harrier this

year, but both Red-tailed and Rough-legged Hawks were observed.

No Goshawk, but both Cooper's and Sharp-shinned. A single Merlin was the only
definite falcon.

Herons and Coots:

No Herons, not even a Great Blue Heron for the Count Period. But the first
time in 9 years, 2 Coots on Count Day. (Coots previously made it into Count
Period.)

Gulls, Shorebirds, and Alcids:

No Alcids or Shorebirds this year. Even with the open conditions, no Snipe
were reported. The usual Gull species: Herring, Iceland, Ring-billed, and
Great Black-backed. The numbers vary widely from year to year. No surprise,
most of the Herring were at the landfill. No other Gulls turned up this year.

Doves and Woodpeckers:

An average year for both groups. About average counts for both Rock Pigeons

and Mourning Doves (despite several comments about the lack of Mourning Doves
at feeders. All 3 expected Woodpeckers (Downy, Hairy, Pileated), plus one each
of Red-bellied and Flicker.

Shrikes:
Just one Northern Shrike. We seem to get at least one most years.

Corvids:

Gray Jays made it into the count with 4 this year; we don't always get this
species. Fewer Blue Jays around to be counted, perhaps still in the woods
enjoying natural food. The Blue Jays may come back to feeders when real winter
arrives. Always lots of Crows, this year was no exception. Fewer Ravens



overall, especially noticeable at the landfill.

Chickadees, Nuthatches, Wrens, Creepers, and Kinglets:

An average year for Black-capped Chickadees. We were fortunate to have 2
Boreal Chickadees make it on the count; we don't always get Boreal. A banner
year for Nuthatches; 64 Red-breasted (highest in 9 years) and 14 White-
breasted (tied for highest). A single secretive Carolina Wren allowed itself

to be seen on count day. An average number of Golden-crowned, but no Ruby-
crowned Kinglets.

Thrushes, Mockingbird, Starling, and Waxwings:

Only 5 Robins (compared to 342 last year). No other Thrushes. We always seem
to get Mockingbirds hanging on for the Count; this year no exception with 2.
Only 1135 Starlings, the lowest number in 9 years. Not a single Waxwing, even
in Count Period.

Warblers:
Not a single warbler. No reports for Count Period, either.

Sparrows and other finches:

The usual Sparrow species (Tree, Song, White-throated, Junco) in average
numbers. None of the rarer species reported this year. Unusual in that no
Longspur or Snow Bunting this year, either. After generally increasing since
2006, Cardinal numbers took a dip, down to 45 this year.

Blackbirds:
The only report of Blackbirds was of 6 Grackles coming to a feeder.

The 'winter' Finches:

A Pine Grosbeak in Count Period. Both Purple and House Finch on the count
(small numbers). No Crossbills or Redpolls on Count Day, but a single Common
Redpoll for Count week. A single Pine Siskin visiting a feeder, the same

feeder that was hosting 16 of the 17 Evening Grosbeaks. American Goldfinch
numbers were low this year, just 168; usually they are 300+ range.

Finally:
House Sparrow. Just 33 reported, one of the lowest counts ever. But I think
there are many more around Saint John that go undetected on Count Day.

Species Total Species  Total
Canada Goose 7 Northern Shrike 1
Gadwall 3 Gray Jay 4

American Wigeon 1 Blue Jay 43



American Black Duck 359 American Crow 967
Mallard 393 Common Raven 44

Northern Pintail 6 Black-capped Chickadee 865
Green-winged Teal 12 Boreal Chickadee 2
Ring-necked Duck 5 Red-breasted Nuthatch 64
Lesser Scaup 1 White-breasted Nuthatch 14
Scaup species 25 Brown Creeper 2

Common Eider = 42 Carolina Wren 1
Bufflehead 277 Golden-crowned Kinglet 17
Common Goldeneye = 62 American Robin 5
Duck species 3 Northern Mockingbird 2

Common Merganser 6 European Starling 1135
Red-breasted Merganser 75 American Tree Sparrow 22
Ruffed Grouse 7 Song Sparrow 10

Common Loon 6 White-throated Sparrow 44
Horned Grebe 2 Dark-eyed Junco 91

Great Cormorant 1 Sparrow species 1

Turkey Vulture 11 Northern Cardinal 45

Bald Eagle 26 Common Grackle 8
Sharp-shinned Hawk 2 Purple Finch 2

Cooper's Hawk 2 House Finch 7
Red-tailed Hawk 1 Pine Siskin 1
Rough-legged Hawk 1 American Goldfinch 168
Merlin 1 Finch species 1

American Coot 2 Evening Grosbeak 17
Ring-billed Gull 96 House Sparrow 33
Herring Gull 4710

Iceland Gull 173 Total species 65

Great Black-backed Gull 279

Gull species 562 Total Individuals 11680

Rock Pigeon 621
Mourning Dove 222 Party hours by car 59.25
Snowy Owl 1 Party hours on foot 47.25

Red-bellied Woodpecker 1 Total Party hours 106.5
Downy Woodpecker 41

Hairy Woodpecker 13 Km by car 642.5

Northern Flicker 1 Km on foot 76.5

Pileated Woodpecker 5 Total Km 719



Species
Canada Goose
Gadwall
American Wigeon
American Black Duck
Mallard
Northern Pintail
Green-winged Teal
Ring-necked Duck
Lesser Scaup
Scaup species
Common Eider
Bufflehead
Common Goldeneye
Duck species
Common Merganser
Red-breasted Merganser
Ruffed Grouse
Common Loon
Horned Grebe
Great Cormorant
Turkey Vulture
Bald Eagle
Sharp-shinned Hawk
Cooper's Hawk
Red-tailed Hawk
Rough-legged Hawk
Merlin
American Coot
Ring-billed Gull
Herring Gull
Iceland Gull
Great Black-backed Gull
Gull species
Rock Pigeon
Mourning Dove
Snowy Owl
Red-bellied Woodpecker
Downy Woodpecker
Hairy Woodpecker
Northern Flicker
Pileated Woodpecker
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Species
Northern Shrike
Gray Jay
Blue Jay
American Crow
Common Raven
Black-capped Chickadee
Boreal Chickadee
Red-breasted Nuthatch
White-breasted Nuthatch
Brown Creeper
Carolina Wren
Golden-crowned Kinglet
American Robin
Northern Mockingbird
European Starling
American Tree Sparrow
Song Sparrow
White-throated Sparrow
Dark-eyed Junco
Sparrow species
Northern Cardinal
Common Grackle
Purple Finch
House Finch
Pine Siskin
American Goldfinch
Finch species
Evening Grosbeak
House Sparrow

Total species
Total Individuals
Party hours by car
Party hours on foot
Total Party hours
Km by car

Km on foot
Total Km

65

11682

59
47
107

643
77
719

Count Week - Common Redpoll

Count Period - Pine Grosbeak, Bohemian Waxwing, Fox Sparrow, Hermit Thrush
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Saint John 2014 Christmas Bird Count

Environmental conditions

1) Temperature (C)- +3to+7
2) Wind (km/h) — W 14 to 25, gusts to 36

3) Snow and Ice — ground bare. Rivers streams and ponds open. No appreciable ice

anywhere in count circle.

4) Sky — Clear in morning, becoming partly cloudy mid-day, clearing again in late afternoon.
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